



**Participatory Governance and Statewide Engagement
Workgroup Analysis**
Digital Innovation and Infrastructure Division

**Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee
(Category B)**

Analysis presented by:
Date: 1/27/2020

Workgroup purpose

The Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee (TTAC) advises the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office on the continued development and deployment of educational technologies in the California Community Colleges. The Committee researches technology trends and recommends the direction for technology infrastructure initiatives within California Community College system.

Authorities

1996-97 Budget language authorizes the Telecommunications Technical Advisory Committee. The Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee (TTAC) is a technology policy advisory committee established by the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges in 1998.

Defined Charter

Attached. (Due April 30th)

Value and Impact

The Telecommunication and Technology Advisory Committee brings together stakeholders from across the California Community College System to provide input and advise the Chancellor's Office leadership on educational technology needs, trends, and initiatives which can benefit the entire system.

2020-21 Goals (due April 30th)

This section is due April 28. Enter the group's goals for the coming year, including any deliverables, timeline, and how the goal aligns to one or more goals and commitments within the Vision for Success. If you do not have goals defined yet, delete this section.

1. Investigate viability and make recommendation on a system-wide ERP offering.
2. Investigate and provide recommendation on a single sign-on, SAS solution for students, faculty and administration for the CCC System.

Commented [BG1]: Co-Chairs. We have provided a few goals and are seeking your input on additional goals and a possible goal statement aligning with the Vision for Success.
Thank you!

- 3. Create and disseminate an IT Survey to determine CCC System technology needs.

Opportunities for Advocacy

This section is due April 28. Provide your assessment as to whether there are opportunities for this group to assist in advocacy for the Board of Governor’s 2020-21 Budget and Legislative request... If none, delete this section.

Commented [BG2]: We can seek input from the co-chairs. TTAC has advocated for Legislative requests in the past.

Commented [GB3]: I am not quite sure how this group can

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee continue to convene and provide the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office with information, feedback, and guidance on the development and deployment of educational technologies.

Chancellor’s Office Staff Member Lead

Barney Gomez, Vice Chancellor
Digital Innovation and Infrastructure Division

Planned 2020 Meetings (due Feb 28th)

Date	Time	Location	Meeting Topics/Focus
1/23/2020	10 a.m - 3 p.m	Chancellor’s Office	Quarterly Meeting – Discussion of Emerging Technologies and SAS Solutions
4/16/2020	10 a.m - 3 p.m	Chancellor’s Office	Quarterly Meeting – Update on Single Sign-On Solution SAS Progress and Data Governance Update
8/20/2020	10 a.m - 3 p.m	Virtual Meeting via Zoom Service	Quarterly Meeting
10/22/2020	10 a.m - 3 p.m	Chancellor’s Office	Quarterly Meeting

2020 Workgroup Members

	Name	Position	Organization	e-mail
1	Ben Seaberry, Ed.D.	Vice Chancellor & CTO - IT & Institutional Effectiveness	CISOA	Ben.Seaberry@sjcccd.edu

2	Bill Scroggins	Co-Chair/President/CEO	CEO	bscroggins@mtsac.edu
3	Bryan Miller	Executive Director, Communications & Technology	CCC Foundation	bmiller@foundationccc.org
4	Char Perlas	Int. VP, Student Services	CSSO	perlasc@smccd.edu
5	Cheryl Aschenbach	Co-Chair - Secretary - 2019 - Northern Representative	ASCCC	caschenbach@lassencollege.edu
6	Craig Rutan	Data and Technology Specialist	ASCCC	rutan_craig@SCCOLLEGE.EDU
7	Christy Coobatis		ASCCC	christy@miracosta.edu
8	Elaine Kuo	RP Group	RP Group	kuoelaine@fhda.edu
9	Gary Moser	Chief Information Officer	CISOA	gary.moser@kccd.edu
10	Geoffrey Dyer	Area A Representative	ASCCC	gdyer@taftcollege.edu
11	Gregg Atkins	Council of Chief Librarians, CCC	CCLCCC	gregg.atkins@wavecable.com
12	Joanne Schultz	VP, Administrative Services	CBO	joanne.schultz@mccd.edu
13	Joe Moreau	CTO and CVC OEI	Foothill-DeAnza	moreaujoseph@FHDA.EDU
14	Joseph Quintana	VP, Program Development	FCCC	jquintana@foundationccc.org
15	Howard Irvin	VP of Student Services	Los Angeles Southwest College and CSSO Board	irvinhj@LASC.EDU
16	Michael Tuitasi	VP for Student Affairs	Santa Monica College	tuitasi_michael@smc.edu
17	Mojdeh Mehdizadeh	Executive Vice Chancellor of	Contra Costa College	mmehdizadeh@4CD.EDU

		Education and Technology		
18	Rico Bianchi	Director	CCC TechConnect	rbianchi@palomar.edu
19	Robert Coutts	President CSEA Chapter 101	CSEA	racoutts@verizon.net
20	Rico Bianchi	Director	CCC TechConnect	rbianchi@palomar.edu
21	Tim Calhoon	Executive Director, CCCTC	SAC Chair & Director	tcalhoon@ccctechcenter.org
22	Sandra Mayo	Vice Chancellor, Education and Planning	CSSO	smayo@yccd.edu
23	Susan Cheu	Int. Vice Chancellor, Business Services	Foothill - De Anza CC and CSSO Board	cheususan@fhda.edu
24	Tim Kyllingstad	Sr. Tech Support Specialist IT	CAPED	tkyllingstad@cerritos.edu
25	William Rawlings	Member, Board of Governors	CCCCO	brawlings@MTSAC.EDU
	CCC Chancellor's Office			
26	Alexander Jackl	TAP Lead, Data Governance	CCCCO/DII TAP	ajackl@cccco.edu
27	Barney Gomez	Vice Chancellor, Digital Innovation and Infrastructure	CCCCO/DII	bgomez@cccco.edu
28	Christopher Anderson	Director, MIS	CCCCO/DII MIS	canderson@CCCCO.EDU
29	David Kendall	TAP Lead, PMO	CCCCO/DII TAP	dkendall@CCCCO.EDU
30	Deb Barker-Garcia	Visiting Dean	CCCCO/Educational Services	dbarkergarcia@cccco.edu

31	Gary Bird	Information Technology Specialist II	CCCCO/DII	gbird@cccco.edu
32	LeBaron Woodyard	Dean of Instructional Programs & Services	CCCCO/Academic Affairs	lwoodyar@cccco.edu
33	Marty J. Alvarado	Executive Vice Chancellor for Educational Services	CCCCO/Educational Services	malvarado@CCCCO.edu
34	Nabil Fares	TAP Team - COCI	CCCCO/DII TAP	NFares@CCCCO.EDU
35	Rhonda Mohr	Vice Chancellor, Student Services & Special Programs	CCCCO/SSSP	rmohr@cccco.edu
36	Russell Grant	Information Technology Specialist I	CCCCO/DII	rgrant@cccco.edu
37	Stephen Heath	TAP Team - Information Security	CCCCO/DII TAP	sheath@CCCCO.EDU
38	Todd Hoig	Director, MIS	CCCCO/DII MIS	thoig@cccco.edu
Temp	Lindsay McHugh	Scribe	Foundation	lmchugh@foundationccc.org
	CCC Technology Center			
39	Jennifer Coleman	Statewide Programs Director, Core Applications	CCCTC/CAP - SIP	jcoleman@ccctechcenter.org
40	Rick Snodgrass	Project Manager	CCCTC/CAP - SIP	rsnodgrass@ccctechcenter.org
41	Sandoval Chagoya	Marketing Director	CCCTC	schagoya@CCCTECHCENTER.ORG